

From: Lamanna, Isabelle
Sent: Fri, 24 Jan 2025 16:39:34 +0000
To: Braniff, Mimi A; Secretary
Subject: RE: Meeting request for Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation- Feb. 13th
Attachments: Meeting_Information_Request_Form.docx

Good morning, Mimi!

I hope you are having a great start to your Friday. It is great to e-meet you!

Upon Chris' confirmation we will be starting to lock in meetings and events on his calendar. In the meantime, please have the appropriate member of your team fill out the attached form and return it (b)(6) - Secretary Wright for our records and consideration!

We look forward to hearing from you. Have a great weekend!

Izzy Lamanna

From: Braniff, Mimi A <mimi.a.braniff@exxonmobil.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 4:15 PM
To: Secretary <(b)(6) - Secretary Wright >; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting request for Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation- Feb. 13th

Good afternoon Isabelle- I am writing to you to request a meeting with (soon to be confirmed) Sec. Wright on Feb. 13th on behalf of Darren Woods, CEO of Exxon Mobil Corporation. As on now, we don't have any constraints on our schedule. Please let me know what may be possible or if you require any additional information on my end.

Thank you for your consideration.

Best, Mimi Braniff

Mimi Braniff
Head of Federal Government & Regulatory Affairs
Exxon Mobil Corporation
Cell: (b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
